

New Lenox School District 122

Directions for our E-Learning Day Grades 1-3

For our E-Learning Days, we want our students to enjoy the learning process as they meet the various learning objectives. The goal is to provide meaningful independent activities for students to continue their learning at home. We have created a choice board for students to use during an E-Learning Day. Students are allowed to select the activities they would like to complete. Digital and/or non-electronic work are acceptable. You will notice some lessons are required for specific grade levels, therefore, please make sure your student chooses appropriately. Each student must choose 6 activities to complete. If a student has ANY difficulties with the content, the teacher will help the student upon his/her return to school. Please note, if a student has an IEP, related service minutes will be made up.

A parent signature is required for participation in the E-Learning Day. Students will be granted attendance credit for completing the required work when the signed form is turned in to the classroom/advisory teacher. If you have any questions, feel free to email your child's teacher. The teachers will be checking email periodically throughout the E-Learning Day.

E-Learning Day - Grades 1-3

Name:

Name:		
ELA Read a book of your choice. Check out the New Lenox Public Library website for e-books! Click on New Lenox Public Library link below and scroll down to Tumblebooks. <u>New Lenox Public Library</u> OR Read a book from your home collection. (Required for Grades 1-3)	Math Grade 1: Watch this BrainPOPJr video on measurement and play the game to go along with it. Temperature Tyler- Username atyler Password tyler Haines- Username haineselementary Password haines Nelson Prairie - Username nelsonprairie Password prairie Spencer Pointe - Username spencerpointe Password pointe Grades 2-3: Reflex Math Practice Reflex Login https://www.reflexmath.com/ Click login in the upper right corner. Student will enter teacher's name. Select class, select your name, and enter password. Password: nlsd#### (student id #) OR Use the number grid to play the Roll and Hop Game.	Writing Use the prompt below to type or write a story. Don't forget an illustration. Bring it to school to share with your friends. The snowman in your front yard suddenly starts talking, what does he say to you? OR Write a list of 5 winter words in print or cursive (cold, snow, icicle, snowman, snowflake, igloo, scarf, sled, mittens, shovel, etc.). OR Practice your spelling words or vocabulary/sight words.
Social Studies BrainPOP Jr In the search bar, type "U.S. Symbols." Take the quiz after the video. Tyler- Username atyler Password tyler Haines- Username haineselementary Password haines Nelson Prairie - Username nelsonprairie Password prairie Spencer Pointe - Username spencerpointe Password pointe OR Complete the American symbol activity.	Science BrainPOP Jr In the search bar, type "Weather." Grade 1 - Seasons Grade 2 - Temperature Grade 3 - Water Cycle Take the quiz after the video. Tyler- Username atyler Password tyler Haines- Username haineselementary Password haines Nelson Prairie - Username nelsonprairie Password prairie Spencer Pointe - Username spencerpointe Password prairie OR Pretend you are a weather forecaster and describe the weather to someone.	Physical Education Follow the link below to watch and do an exercise routine https://movetolearnms.org/for-the-classroom/fit ness-videos/be-a-scientist/ OR Create a fitness routine (ie. ten jumping jacks, 5 pushups, ten sit ups, etc). Do your routine three times.

Music	Art	Social Emotional Learning			
Listen to your favorite music.	Follow the link below to draw a snowman <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GBPrVhWdORg</u>	Watch the story "The Way I Feel" on video and discuss it with someone. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ITPUxVQ6UIk			
	OR Draw an illustration to go along with your writing activity. OR Color a picture from a coloring book from home	OR Call a relative and give him/her a compliment.			
	and return it with your packet. Recess Play a board game with someone at home. If the weather allows, play outside!				

My child participated in the E-Learning Day.

Parent Signature: _____

Name:_____

Use the number grid to play the Roll and Hop Game.

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
31	32	33	34	35	36	37	38	39	40
41	42	43	44	45	46	47	48	49	50
51	52	53	54	55	56	57	58	59	60
61	62	63	64	65	66	67	68	69	70
71	72	73	74	75	76	77	78	79	80
81	82	83	84	85	86	87	88	89	90
91	92	93	94	95	96	97	98	99	100

ROLL AND HOP ON NUMBER GRID

You will need: Number Grid, Counters, 1 or 2 dice

1st Grade

- Put your counter at 0 and roll one die and hop that many hops on the number grid.
- Keep on rolling and hopping until you reach the end.

2nd Grade

- Put your counter at 0 and roll one die and hop that many hops on the number grid.
- Keep on rolling and hopping until you reach the end.
- Roll backwards and count backwards on the number grid.
- Repeat 2 times.

3rd Grade

- Put your counter at 0 and roll 2 dice, add the numbers together and make that many hops forward on the number grid.
- Roll and hop backwards on the number grid.
- Repeat 2 times.



E-Learning #1

Name: _____

Directions:

- **Grade 1:** Draw a picture of an American symbol.
- **Grade 2:** Draw a picture of an American symbol. Write 2-3 sentences describing the American symbol you drew.
- **Grade 3:** Draw a picture of an American symbol. Write a paragraph describing the American symbol you drew and tell what it means to you.